CORRESPONDENCE
6/11/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 04704-2021

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 11:23 AM

To: ‘dgueltzow@radeylaw.com'

Subject: RE: Docket Numbers: 20210095 and 20210093

Good morning,

Per your request we have updated the party of record for Radey Law Firm in Dkts 20210093-WS and 20210095-WU to
include you alongside Susan Clark and Tom Crabb.

Sincerely,

Brian Schalty

Commission Deputy Clerk ||
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dawn Gueltzow <dgueltzow@radeylaw.com>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:03 AM

To: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA®@ psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket Numbers: 20210095 and 20210093

Good Morning Mr. Teitzman,

As we discussed this morning, could you please add me to the service list for docket numbers 20210095 and
20210093?

Thank you,
Dawn

Dawn Gueltzow

Paralegal/Legal Assistant

to Jeffrey L. Frehn, M. Drew Parker and Susan F. Clark
Radey Law Firm

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

850.425.6680 Direct

850.425.6654 Office

850.425.6694 Fax

Email: dgueltzow@radeylaw.com




{§ RADEY

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout thereof.





